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MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor, Director :
Office of lnspectlon and Enforcement

FROM: fdward L. Jordan, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of lnspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: ' TRANSCRIPT OF KERR-MCGEE EVENT - 1/4/86

Transmitted .herewith s a copy of the transcript of conversations among NRC
Headquarters staff, Region IV staff, Kerr-McGee corporate offices, and the
Sequayah .facility at Gore, Ok. Copies of this transcript are also being
provided to the Oftice of Administration, Freedom of Information and Privacy
Branch .in response to FOIA requests 86-7, 86-61, and 86-100.

Additional information reqarding this Lranscript may be obtained from
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

James M, Taylor, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Edward L. Jordan, Director

Division ot Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Oftice ot Inspection and Enforcement

TRANSCRIPT OF KERR-MCGEE EVENT

Transmitted herewith is a copy of the transcript of conversations among NRC

Headquarters staff, Region IV staff, Kerr-McGee corporate offices, and the

Sequoyah Fuel Facility at Gore, OK. Copies of this transcript are also being

provided to the Office of Administration, Freedom of Information and Privacy
Branch in response ta FOIA requests 86-7, 86-61, and 86-100.

Additional information regarding this transcript may bz obtained from
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